NATIONAL ENERGY GROUP, INC.

March 4. 1996

state of New Mexico

0il Conservation Division

Artesia District Office

Artesia. New Mexico 8821€-283+

Attention: Mr Ray Smith

RE: Parr =1
Lt P-15-228-206F

Gentlemen:
National Energv Group has recerved vour letter concerning the proper attachmen: of the <ubjeut
well The Parr No. 1 is par: of a divestiture package that Nat:onal Fnergy is attempting te sellw

this time. We expect to heve purchase offers within the next 30 dayvs.

National requests that the Cil Conservation Commissicn grant a 6C davs or until Mav 1 fHen
delay in Jegal action to allovs Natonal to determire if the well car be sold.

If there is no sale by May 1. 1996. National will prope: Iv plug and abandon the we'l accordirg to
directions from the Oil Conservation Commission.

Thank vou for vour consideratien in this matter.
Yours very truly.
(] °
Uil 7 e
William T. Jones

Vice President Production
and Engineermg




